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STATE OF FLORIDA 

Commissioners: 
J. TERRY DEASON, CHAIRMAN 
E. LEON JACOBS, JR. 
LILA A. JABER 
BRAULIO L. BAEZ 

DWISION OF RECORDS & REPORTM 
BLANCA S. BAYO 
DIRECTOR 
(850) 413-6770 

October 3,2000 

Marshall M. Criser I l l ,  Regulatory Vice President 
Bell So ut h Telecom mu n icat ions, I nc. 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1 556 

Re: Docket No. 001504-TP 

Dear Mr. Criser: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a request by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
for approval of physical collocation agreement with Progress Telecommunications 
Corporation, which was filed in this office on September 29,2000 and assigned the above- 
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is 
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative 
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 41 3-6248 
or FAX (850) 41 3-71 80. 

Division of Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative ActionlEqual Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 



Matilda Sanders 6 F  - a m  
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

LaSandra Givens 
Tuesday, December 19,2000 2:51 PM 
RAR - Orders-Notices 
Della Fordham; Janet Harrison 
Orders 

Orders 0011 504.kmp and 001612.kmp have been sent electronically. 
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. State of Florida 

-- A. 7 - -  - pp i.; -6-5 9 ’i3 
DATE: December 20,2000 CD 
TO: Parties of Record and Interested Persons in Dockets 991854-TP, 000649-18, 00@5- (2 

TP, 000876-TPI 000888-TP, 000905-TP, 001 01 2-TP, 001 352-TP, 001 371-TPI 001 373- 
TP, 001422-TP, 001442-TPI 001 504-TP, 001 547-TP, 001 548-TP, 001 578-TPI 001 586- 
TP, 001 587-TP, 001 588-TP, 001 594-TP, 001 595-TP, 001 596-TP, 001 597-TP, 001 598- 
TP, 001 599-TPt 001 600-TP, 001 601 -TP, 001 602-TP, 00 1 604-TP, 00 1 605-TP, 00 1 609- 
TP, OO1610-TPl 00161 1-TP, 001614-TP, 001633-TP, 001634-TP, 001635TP, 001636- 
TP, 001637-TP, 001638-TP, 001639-TP, 001640-TPI 001641-TP, O01643-TPl 001644- 
TP, 001645-TP, 001646-TP, OO1W7-TPl 001670-TP, 001685-TP, 001690-TP, 001698- 
TP, 001699-TP, 001700-TP, 001701-TP, 001705-TP, 001706-TP, 001710-TP, 00171 1- 
TP, 001 71 2-TPI 001 71 3-TP, 001 714-TP, 001 722-TP, 001 7 d 001 744-TP 

FROM: Blanca S. Bay& Director, Division of Records & Reporting 
RE: Application for Employment 

Section 5.02 B. 1. a. of the Commission’s Administrative Procedures Manual requires the 
notification of all parties and interested persons in affected dockets if a staff member involved in 
any of those dockets indicates that he or she has made application for employment with a party in. 
the dockets. d B  

As a party or interested person in the dockets referenced above, you are hereby notified 
that Kathleen Arant, research assistant in the Commission’s Division of Competitive Services, has 
advised the Commission that she has submitted an application for employment to BellSouth 
Telecommunications, Inc. 
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r 

cc: William D. Talbott 
Mary A. Bane 
James A. Ward 
Catherine Bedell 
Walter D’Haeseleer 
Noreen Davis 
Beth Keating 
Kathleen Arant 


